Chanel J Parrish

From: Vanderslice, Mikel <mvanderslice@mvusd.net>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 4:55 PM
To: rrayford@riversidesheriff.org; hbaynes@rcoe.us;

Elizabeth.lopezsanchez@marines.usmc.mil; Dane.m.valente@navy.mil;
infor@positivewomenmeetup.com; Chanel Parrish; MrWrightBusiness@gmail.com
Subject: Mountain View Middle School Career day

Hello,

We hope that this correspondence finds you well. 2020 was in fact eventful for our staff and students,
but we have forged ahead to make this a great school year. The work for our young people continues
to be at the forefront of our daily endeavors and now more than ever it is important that we invest in
their futures.

The Mountain View Junior Black Achievers Club is getting ready to host our 5" annual African

American Career Day on Thursday February 18", 2021. As always, we are beyond excited
and we are hoping that you will be willing to collaborate with us in this venture. Our goal continues to
be to “Inspire” our students to see beyond the present and to make strategic plans for their future.

Due to the present COVID-19 pandemic, we will not be able to welcome you to our physical campus
but we want to invite you into our virtual space. This year our Career Day will take place

virtually. Presenters will be welcomed into our teacher’s virtual classrooms via Zoom. You can also
choose to submit a pre-recorded video presentation as well should you choose to do so.

Event Schedule
9:30 — 10:00am Presenter Welcome and Check-In
10:00 — 10:30am Class Presentation 1
11:00 — 11:30am Class Presentation 2

Career Day participants are being asked to prepare a presentation not to exceed 30-minute. They will
make this presentation to two class periods. In your presentation, we are asking that you highlight:
I.  Someone in history that has inspired you and why?
2. A brief history/background of yourself that led to your current career or job.
3. Details of your profession
e Education Required
e Daily Job Duties
e Skills
4. How your job has changed as a result of the pandemic

Each year our Career Day participants have a tremendous impact on our school community and this
year we look forward to having your participation. Events of this past year have taught us the power
that is possessed when we INSPIRE and EMPOWER our young people to action. This is your

opportunity to help prepare them to take their rightful places in our society.
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Please use this link to fill out the Guest Speaker Participation Form
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSedeKfahrrifIXOirlrMnGqlfB8AInidHv5qJIGOUAzZpMh2Q/viewform

Thank you in advance for your time and dedication to INSPIRE our Panthers.



